
Civic Centre, Home Gardens, Dartford, Kent, DA1 1DR 
Tel: 01322 343276 Web:www.dartford.gov.uk 

    
 
 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Councillor S N Gosine (Chairman) 
Councillor B Garden (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor E H Ben Moussa 
Councillor J Burrell 
Councillor S P Butterfill 
Councillor R M Currans 
Councillor P Cutler 
Councillor C S McLean 
Councillor D T Nicklen 
Councillor A J Oakley-Dow 
 

Councillor V Oguntope 
Councillor T Oliver 
Councillor Mrs J A Ozog 
Councillor D J Reynolds 
Councillor L J Reynolds 
Councillor A S Sandhu, MBE 
Councillor Mrs R F Storey 
 

 
 
 
 

A Virtual meeting of the above Committee will be held at 5 p.m. on 

 
Tuesday 17 November 2020 

 
 

 
Strategic Director (Internal Services) 

(9 November 2020) 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Tuesday 17 November 2020 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 

 To receive declarations of interest from Members including the 
terms(s) of the Grant of Dispensation (if any) by the Audit Board or 
Managing Director. 
 

 

3. Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 
September 2020  

(Pages 1 - 
6) 

 

4. Urgent Items   

 

 The Chairman will announce his decision as to whether there are 
any urgent items and their position on the agenda.  
 

 

5. To consider references from other Committees (if any)   

 

6. Chairman's Update   

 

7. Regulation 9 Notice (Forward Plan)  (Pages 7 - 
8) 

 

 To consider any issues arising from the Regulation 9 Notice (Forward 
Plan) for the period 15 October 2020 to 28 February 2021. 
 

 

8. Dartford Cricket Club Ltd. in Hesketh Park - Annual Update  (Pages 9 - 
14) 

 

9. Committee Work Plan 2020-21 - Update  (Pages 15 
- 18) 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the Scrutiny Committee held on Tuesday 15 September 
2020 at 5.50 pm. 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor Sacha Gosine (Chairman) 
Councillor Brian Garden (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor David J Mote (Substitute) 
Councillor Tom Oliver 
Councillor Julie A Ozog (Substitute) 
Councillor Lucas J Reynolds 
Councillor Drew Swinerd (Substitute) 
 

 
ABSENT: 
 

Councillor Sue Butterfill 
Councillor Danny Nicklen 
Councillor Victoria Oguntope 
Councillor Denzil J Reynolds 
Councillor Avtar Sandhu MBE 
 

 
 Dartford Borough Council Officers:- 

 
 Sher Green – Strategic Director, External Services 
 Peter Dosad – Head of Housing Services 

 
 

CABINET MEMBERS: 
 

Councillor Jeremy Kite MBE Leader of the Council 

  
 

37. CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME  
 
The Chairman welcomed Members and Officers to the second virtual meeting 
of the Scrutiny Committee in its reduced membership format, to conform to 
government working guidelines to combat COVID-19, and apologised for the 
delay in opening the meeting whilst a YouTube connection was secured, to 
enable the public to observe the proceedings. 
 
He expressed the hope that, following consideration by all Members at the 
next General Assembly of the Council (GAC) in October, it would be agreed 
that Council Committees could resume meeting in full going forward, either 
virtually or in person.  
 

38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors; Butterfill, 
Nicklen, Oguntope, D J Reynolds and Sandhu. Councillors Mote, Ozog and 
Swinerd attended as Substitutes.  
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 

2 

39. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

40. CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 JULY 
2020  
 
   RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2020 be confirmed as 
accurate. 
 

41. URGENT ITEMS  
 
The Chairman confirmed that there were no urgent items for Members to 
consider. 
 

42. TO CONSIDER REFERENCES FROM OTHER COMMITTEES (IF ANY)  
 
None. 
 

43. REGULATION 9 NOTICE (FORWARD PLAN)  
 

RESOLVED:  
 

That Members note the contents of the Regulation 9 Notice [Forward Plan] for 
the period 14 August 2020 to 31 December 2020. 
 

44. OPERATION OF THE SEVERE WEATHER EMERGENCY PROTOCOL 
(SWEP) [DRAW-DOWN]  
 
The report from the Head of Housing Services set out the Council’s 
arrangements for homeless persons, specifically rough sleepers living on the 
streets during periods of severe weather, utilising the Severe Weather 
Emergency Protocol (SWEP) operated by all Kent local authorities. 
 
The Chairman advised Members that he had drawn-down the topic on behalf 
of his Group as a specific follow-up to the Committee’s wider discussion of 
Homelessness in the Borough at its previous meeting in July 2020 [Min. No. 
31 refers]. He proposed that debate proceed on the basis that Members had 
read the report, and that the Head of Housing Services respond to any 
questions or concerns Members had.  
 
The Head of Housing Services advised the Committee that the Council had a 
positive record in responding to the needs of rough sleepers in the Borough 
on a year round basis; not just in winter when SWEP was triggered during 
times of extreme weather conditions; and included an out-of-hours service to 
help meet all requests with respect and dignity.  
 

Page 2Agenda Item 3



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 

3 

The report advised Members that the Protocol had been developed in 
response to the Government’s 2011 Plan - ‘Vision to End Rough Sleeping: No 
Second Night Out’, primarily to address the growing number of rough sleepers 
in London, rough sleeper numbers in Dartford were extremely low in 
comparison. The Council’s year round measures, deployed together with 
partner organisations, more than met the need of the small core rough sleeper 
cohort in the Borough. In addition to the Council’s year round measures, 
SWEP had been formally activated 9 times in the last 3 year period, to provide 
emergency accommodation for a total of 6 rough sleepers [report paras 4.1 
and 4.2 refer].  
 
In response to specific questions from Members, the Head of Housing 
Services confirmed the following points: 
 

 On a reactive basis the Council maintained an emergency 
accommodation help-line, via a duty officer on a 24/7 basis with calls 
relayed through the Housing Solutions call centre. The DCWS 
(Dartford Churches Winter Shelter) and Porchlight, had details of the 
Council’s out-of-hours arrangements. Housing Services also issued a 
press release when SWEP was formally activated [following 3 
consecutive days of severe weather]; 

 The Council’s proactive measures included searching out Dartford’s 
small but entrenched cadre of rough sleepers in times of severe 
weather. Detailed arrangements for Winter 2020 were set out in 
paragraph 6 of the report, and the Council’s Housing Solutions Team 
and Private Sector Manager were already in touch with the DCWS 
team and Porchlight colleagues to pursue all options; 

 The Council had provided financial support to the DCWA scheme for 
some 5 years including Winter 2019, but the impact of COVID-19 and 
the subsequent Government distancing regulations, meant that the 
DCWA scheme would not operate in Winter 2020. New measures to 
accommodate rough sleepers were being pursued, with the possibility 
of financial support from a Government scheme announced in June 
2020. The Council had submitted a funding bid to Government, 
including an element for Porchlight to support rough sleepers, and the 
DCWS scheme to continue to employ a support worker [from 
November 2020 to March 2021] dedicated to the needs of rough 
sleepers [report para 6.4 refers]. The Council was committed to 
providing temporary accommodation for rough sleepers throughout the 
winter months, irrespective of Government funding, and believed that 
the majority of the cohort in Dartford had already been accommodated 
under the Government’s COVID-19 lock-down measures to assist 
rough sleepers off the streets. 
 

The Leader of the Council, in attendance as Cabinet Chairman to respond to 
Members’ questions, commended the report to the Committee. It highlighted 
in detail, the Council’s year round measures to accommodate rough sleepers 
and the homeless in Dartford, not just in winter when SWEP was triggered by 
severe weather conditions.  

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 

4 

 
He advised that in terms of SWEP, the Council employed its own enhanced 
local criteria, which triggered the Protocol after only 1 day of severe weather, 
rather than the 3 consecutive days required by the Protocol. The Council’s 
proactive policy to meet the needs of rough sleepers in Dartford year round, 
and in advance of winter, had been bolstered in 2020 by Government funding 
to combat the effects of COVID-19. This had enabled the Council to 
accommodate rough sleepers in Dartford safely and securely well in advance 
of winter. The Council’s financial support of the DCWS scheme in the past, 
had facilitated the employment of a dedicated support worker, to help guide 
and assist entrenched ‘rough sleepers’ to achieve a permanent ‘housing 
solution’ and positive life-style change going forward, and it was hoped this 
would continue into 2021. 
 
The Chairman thanked the Head of Housing Services for his comprehensive 
report and for responding to Members’ questions, and the Leader of the 
Council for his comments.  
 
He said that he was re-assured with the Council’s implementation of SWEP, 
which went above and beyond the terms required under the Protocol, and 
noted the Council’s year round efforts to assist rough sleepers and the 
homeless. He asked whether SWEP could be invoked to address all weather 
conditions e.g. heatwaves, torrential rain not just severe cold. 
 
The Leader of the Council advised that SWEP was primarily invoked in times 
of severe cold weather, when the lives of rough sleepers on the streets were 
at direct risk. He understood that the Protocol could be invoked in response to 
any severe weather conditions, but in the UK context, severe heat or torrential 
rain were rarely if ever life-threatening: the threat to life was the key to 
invoking SWEP. It would be for central government to invoke SWEP on a 
regional basis in response to e.g. a storm or severe flooding, and the Council 
would follow that guidance as required/necessary. 
 
In response to a follow-up question from the Chairman, the Leader clarified for 
the record, that the Council would always invoke SWEP proactively in 
circumstances that posed clear and present danger to the health of its known 
rough sleeper cohort. It would also act in accordance with any subsequent 
measures central government might advocate for all/any weather conditions, 
as appropriate. 
 
The Head of Housing Services advised Members that his staff were fully 
aware of the needs of Dartford’s resident rough sleeper cohort, and 
endeavoured to meet those needs on a daily basis throughout the year, given 
the underlying health issues suffered by many rough sleepers.  
 
In the Dartford context, SWEP addressed a need that was already being met 
by the Council through its day to day measures, had only been deployed twice 
recently, and never to his recollection, for 3 consecutive days.  The 
Coronavirus pandemic, and the subsequent Government funding initiative to 
safeguard rough sleepers, had enabled the Council to provide temporary 

Page 4Agenda Item 3



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2020 
 
 

5 

accommodate to the cohort well in advance of winter, and provided a once in 
a life-time opportunity to eradicate rough sleeping in Dartford. 
 
  RESOLVED: 
 
That Members note the report. 
 

45. WORK PLAN UPDATE  
 
  RESOLVED: 
 
That Members note the updated Work Plan for the remainder of the 2020-21 
municipal cycle, attached as Appendix A to the report. 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 6.20 pm 

 
  

 
 

Councillor S N Gosine 
CHAIRMAN 

 
 
 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



15 October 2020 - 28 February 2021 
 

1 of 2 

 

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LIST OF FORTHCOMING KEY DECISIONS – REGULATION 9 NOTICE 
 
This document lists all key decisions due  to be taken  in the forthcoming 4 months in accordance with the Local Authorities 
(Executive Arrangements) (Meeting and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. It also lists and contains particulars of 
any items where it is likely that the public will be excluded because consideration of the matter in public would disclose confidential of 
exempt information. The reasons for going into closed session are given in each case. An updated list will be published monthly. 
 
All decisions are made by Cabinet collectively. 
 
Cabinet Members: 
 
Councillor J A Kite, MBE, Portfolio: Leader & Housing 
Councillor C J Shippam, Portfolio: Deputy Leader 
Councillor Mrs A D Allen, MBE, Portfolio: Youth, Health & Wellbeing 
Councillor S H Brown, Portfolio: Waste & Environment 
Councillor A R Lloyd, Portfolio: Finance 
Councillor Mrs P A Thurlow, Portfolio: Arts & Culture 
Councillor R J Wells, Portfolio: Community Safety 
 
All of the reports contained in this list, where open to the public, will be published on the Council’s website www.dartford.gov.uk at least 5 
clear days before the day of the meeting or, if later, whenever they become available. All reports provide details of any background 
documents which have been relied upon to a material degree during production of the report, or relied upon when formulating 
recommendations or options for decision. Hard copies or extracts from these reports can be obtained on request by emailing 
memberservices@dartford.gov.uk. 
 
This notice supersedes all previous notices. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 7

http://www.dartford.gov.uk/
mailto:memberservices@dartford.gov.uk


 

2 of 2 
 

TITLE OF REPORT AND BRIEF 
SUMMARY OF MATTER TO BE 
DECIDED 

DATE OF 
CABINET/GAC 
MEETING OR 
PERIOD WITHIN 
WHICH THE 
DECISION WILL 
BE TAKEN AND 
BY WHOM 

WHO IS TO BE 
CONSULTED BEFORE 
TAKING THE 
DECISION AND HOW 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS 

NAME, TITLE AND CONTACT 
DETAILS OF REPORT AUTHOR 

OPEN OR CLOSED 
(if closed the 
reason is specified) 

Co-Op Site Development 
 
To update members on progress 
with the Co-Op development, 
including the health hub, and to 
present options to Members to 
ensure the scheme remains viable. 
 

Cabinet 
10 Dec 2020 
 

  
 

Sarah Martin, Strategic Director 
(Internal Services) 
Tel: 01322 343632 
sarah.martin@dartford.gov.uk 

OPEN 

Stone Lodge Rugby Club 
Development - Re-introduction of 
Grass Pitch 
 
To re-introduce a second grass pitch 
at the Stone Lodge Rugby Club 
Development following the removal 
of UKPN pylons. 
 

Cabinet 
10 Dec 2020 
 

  
 

Sarah Martin, Strategic Director 
(Internal Services) 
Tel: 01322 343632 
sarah.martin@dartford.gov.uk 

CLOSED - if 
reference needs to 
be made to the 
Appendix to this 
report, which is 
exempt under 
Paragraph 3 of 
Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government 
Act 1972 (as 
amended). 
 

Write-Off of National Non-
Domestic Rates 
 
To consider writing-off National Non-
Domestic Rates debts where it has 
not been possible to obtain payment 
because of insolvency, because the 
ratepayer cannot be traced or where 
the debt is otherwise irrecoverable.  
 

Cabinet 
28 Jan 2021 
 

  
 

Sue Cressall, Business Rates 
Manager 
Tel: 01732 227041 
sue.cressall@sevenoaks.gov.uk 

CLOSED - if 
reference needs to 
be made to the 
Appendix to this 
report, which is 
exempt under 
Paragraph 3 of 
Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government 
Act 1972 (as 
amended). 

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 7



 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
17 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

DARTFORD CRICKET CLUB  
 

BRENT WARD 
 
1. Summary 

 
1.1 To update the Committee on progress with the community use of the Dartford   

Cricket Club Pavilion. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1  That Members note the report. 

 

 
3. Background and Discussion 
 

3.1. The pavilion for Dartford Cricket Club was opened in March 2015, under 
a 25 year lease.  

3.2. The Club’s first year’s activity in the new facility was reported to Scrutiny 
in September 2016. Following the Committee’s request for more detailed 
monitoring information, Cabinet agreed (min number 59) that operators 
of all those facilities that have benefited from Council investment be 
invited to submit a short annual review for publication which would 
summarise their activities and links with the community. 

3.3. Dartford Cricket Club has therefore prepared a report on community use 
of their pavilion in accordance with this Cabinet decision and this is 
attached at Appendix A. This report includes details of the Club’s 
programme of community activities which will help achieve health 
benefits for participating residents in line with the Council’s Health and 
Well Being Corporate Plan objective. 

4. Relationship to the Corporate Plan 
 
Dartford Cricket Club meets Corporate Plan objectives relating to 
Health and Well Being. 
 

5. Financial, legal, staffing and other implications and risk assessments* 
 

Financial Implications  None 

Legal Implications  None  

Staffing Implications  None 

Administrative 
Implications 

 None  

Page 9 Agenda Item 8



 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
17 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

Risk Assessment No uncertainties and/or constraints 

 
 

  
6. Details of Exempt Information Category 
 
None. 
 
7. Appendices 
 

Appendix A – Dartford Cricket Club-Community Use Information. 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Documents consulted Date / 
File Ref 

Report Author Section and 
Directorate 

Exempt 
Information 
Category 

 
  Stephen Jefferson 

(01322) 343524 
Policy and 
Corporate 
Support 
Internal 
Services 

 

 

Page 10Agenda Item 8



 
 

Community Use Information – October 2020 
 

	
QUANTATIVE METRICS  

Membership numbers 

o Junior Players -  52 
o Senior Players -  45 
o Social Members – 26 
o Presidents/Vice Presidents – 27 
o Life Members – 13 

We strive to ensure our Club is inclusive and welcoming to everyone, regardless of race, age, religion, 
gender or sexual orientation. 

Pavilion Usage 

• The upstairs function room continued to be very popular pre Covid-19 with the weekends for the 
months of January, February and March 2020 almost fully booked out. All deposits paid for events 
subsequently cancelled were refunded in full. 

• Continued to provide facilities for St John Ambulance training (40 hours per week) pre Covid-19 
and welcomed them back on 17th August. Hesketh Park continues to be the most popular venue 
for their training in this part of the country. 

• Hosted a community project for the Princes Trust in February. The team provided all materials 
and cleared the side of the pavilion and laid new bark, washed windows, litter picked the car park 
and surrounds of the pavilion and helped to right a sight screen that had blown over in Storm 
Ciara. We hope to host them again in 2021. 

• Organised three “Sports Saturdays” during the off-season when the bar was opened and 
rugby/football shown on the TV screens. Dates were advertised via social media to both members 
and non members and we were very encouraged by the attendance of some local residents with 
no cricketing connections. 

• Pre Covid-19 hosted two individual charity fund raising events held for the local community : one 
for the Orchard Garage’s Christmas charity.  

• Hosted Newtown Councillors monthly surgery up until March 2020. 
• Used as polling station for the General Election 12/12/2019. 
• Acted as home for a local running club who returned to the Pavilion in August. Also hosted their 

AGM in January. The local cycling club have been informed of our reopening, but are yet to 
resume.  

• Hosted monthly Club quiz nights pre Covid-19 – all well attended with money raised given to local 
charities.  

 

 

 

Appendix A Page 11 Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

Pavilion usage outlook for 2021: 

• Uptake for bookings postponed from 2020 is already very good: particularly May-September and 
December. 

• Will resume hosting Newtown Councillors monthly surgeries once safe to do so. 
• Will host local schools Kwik Cricket tournaments through June. 
• Will host charity fundraiser for the Ellenor Hospice FOC and a fundraising event for a local 

fireman’s family (both postponed from 2020. 
• A SafeHands course booked for Safeguarding officers through KCC will take place once safe to 

proceed. 

Pavilion upkeep: 

• Half-year lift inspection - August 2020 
• Replacement of 6 fire extinguishers (reached expiry date) - August 2020 
• Deep clean by contractor cleaning company prior to re-opening – August 2020. 

 
      QUALITATIVE COMMENTARY 

Cricket in Schools 

In 2021 following Government/ECB guidelines – when permitted to go ahead the Club aims to:  

• Reconnect with all primary schools to offer DCC cricket development coaching as part of the 
schools sports programme. 

• Host two ECB Kwik Cricket tournaments for Dartford primary schools.  
 

Community Activity planned 2021 

• Continue our collaboration with Stone Cricket Club whereby they use Oakfield Park to 
playmatches and also use the cricket nets at Hesketh Park on Weds evenings. 

• Club monthly quiz nights with money raised split between various local charities will 
recommence once safe to do so 

• Resume the All Stars Cricket programme – with pre-advertising widely in local community early 
2021 

• On August 8th 2021 DCC will host a cricket match in memory of Dr Tariq Shafi – a friend and 
supporter of DCC.  Dr Shafi’s son is a Club member and our chairman offered support to him and 
his family following his father’s untimely passing in June. The Club working alongside DBC and 
the Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust will organise a memorial cricket match to benefit 
charities of the Shafi family’s choice and hope that the occasion serve as a fitting tribute to him. 

 

 

 

Page 12Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 
Community support offered during Covid-19 pandemic 
 
The Club were keen to help the local community during the Covid-19 pandemic and to that end 
our Club Chairman reached out to DBC to offer any local support/help we could to those in 
need. 
 
DCC were also in correspondence with the Directors of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley 
GP Federation in response to their request for sites in Dartford to be used for the purpose of 
assessing potential COVID patients needing face to face assessment but not necessarily 
requiring hospitalisation. We offered Hesketh Park as an outdoor area where tents could be 
erected and where patients could easily be driven to. Our offer was appreciated but the 
Federation decided ultimately to use an alternative site in the borough.  

The Club donated all stock with a short shelf life (water, soft drinks, crisps and chocolate) to the 
Dartford Food Bank in collaboration with DBC.  

 

Page 13 Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
17 November 2020 

 
 

COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 2020-21: UPDATE 

 

 
1. Summary 

 
To note changes to the current 2020-21 Work Plan since the last meeting of 
the Committee on 15 September 2020 [Min. No. 45 refers] and to provide 
Members with the opportunity to identify further topics for inclusion in the 
Plan for the remainder of the current municipal year. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee considers the updated Work Plan (attached as Appendix A 
to this report) and identifies further topics for inclusion as appropriate.  
 

 
3. Background and Discussion 
 
 
 3.1 The Scrutiny Committee’s Terms of Reference (ToRs) make provision 

for the Committee to approve an Annual Scrutiny Work Programme 
and to allocate a timeframe for its consideration in a Work Plan to be 
reviewed and updated at each subsequent meeting of the Committee. 
 

 3.2 In setting its own Work Programme and Plan the Committee will take 
into account the minority interest views held by Members on the 
Committee. 
 

 3.3 The Work Programme as detailed in the Plan, should ensure that 
there is efficient use of the Committee’s time and that the potential for 
duplication of effort is minimised, especially with regard to the remits 
of the Crime and Disorder (Overview & Scrutiny) and the Policy 
Overview Committees, as set out in their respective Committee 
Protocols.  
 

 3.4 In considering whether a particular topic or function should be 
included in the Committee’s Work Programme and Plan, Members 
need to be mindful of the following: 
 

(1) That the primary role of the Committee is to scrutinise 
decisions of the Cabinet, either taken or included in the extant 
Regulation 9 Notice for consideration by Cabinet; 
(2) That inviting participation by other councils to give their 
experiences is not a scrutiny function, but an overview function of 
the Policy Overview Committee, to better inform future policy 
options for the Council; 
(3) That discussions on policy statements also fall to the Policy 
Overview Committee to consider as an overview function;   

Page 15 Agenda Item 9



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
17 November 2020 

 
 

  

(4) That matters relating to crime and disorder, including anti-
social behaviour (ASB) and Community Safety fall within the remit 
of the Crime and Disorder (Overview & Scrutiny) Committee; 
(5) That the published Work Plan may be supplemented with 
additional items on an ad-hoc basis [Draw-Downs]; with the 
approval of Directors prior to scheduled meetings commencing, 
within the provisions and timescales of the Draw-Down process 
as set out in the Committee’s Protocol. 

 
3.5 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
3.6 

Given the continued closure of The Orchard Theatre, due to the 
Coronavirus Pandemic and subsequent Government lock-down 
restrictions, shortly to be re-imposed in full, the Strategic Director 
(Internal Services) has acceded to a further request from HQ 
Theatres Ltd (supported by Officers), that the annual report and 
accounts for The Orchard (normally received by the Committee in July 
each year) be further deferred until February 2021.  
 
An updated 2020-21 Work Plan is attached at Appendix A to this 
report for the Committee to note, and to consider the addition of any 
further proposals Members may have.  
 
 

4. Relationship to the Corporate Plan 
 
 Not applicable. 

 
5. Financial, legal, staffing and other administrative implications and risk 

assessments 
 

Financial Implications None 

Legal Implications None 

Staffing Implications None 

Administrative Implications None 

Risk Assessment No uncertainties and/or constraints 

 
6. Appendices 
 

Appendix A: Updated Scrutiny Committee Work Plan for the 2020-21 municipal 
cycle.  

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Documents 
consulted 
 

Date File 
Ref 

Report  
Author 

Section and 
Directorate 

Exempt 
Information 
Category 

Mins.  
Sept. 2020 
July 2020 

Sept   
2020 

 David Hook 
Democratic  
Services Ext. 3276 

Democratic  
Services SD 
Internal  

N/A 

 

Page 16Agenda Item 9



Appendix A  

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 2020-21 - UPDATE  
 

14 July 2020 15 September 2020 
 

17 November 2020 
 

16 February 2021 

Council Arrangements for the 
Homeless since March 2020 

[Draw-Down] 
SWEP (Draw-Down) 

 
No D/Ds Notified 

 

 
Draw-Down(s) – t.b.c. 

 
Council’s Response to 

COVID-19 
[Draw-Down] 

 
Update to 2020-21 Work 

Plan 

 
Dartford Cricket Club 

Annual Update 

 
Orchard Theatre Annual 
Report and Accounts for 

year ended 31 March 
2020 

 
Council’s Democratic 
Arrangements during 

Coronavirus Pandemic   
 

 
Regulation 9 Notice 

 
Regulation 9 Notice 

 
Regulation 9 Notice 

 
Princes Park Annual Update 

2019-20 

  
 

2020-21 Work Plan 
Update 

 
Consider 2021-22 
Committee Work 

Programme 

 
Committee Annual Report 

2019-20 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Review Work Plan for the 
2020-21 Municipal Year   

   

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 18


	Agenda
	3 Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 15 September 2020
	7 Regulation 9 Notice (Forward Plan)
	8 Dartford Cricket Club Ltd. in Hesketh Park - Annual Update
	Appendix A Community Use Information 2020

	9 Committee Work Plan 2020-21 - Update
	FINALAppendixAdraftRollingWorkPlan202021


